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Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Nicolene Venter; Mabel Quinisile

Cc: Gideon Raath

Subject: Great Karoo WEF: Notification of Application for Amendment to EA and Availability

of Motivation Report

Attachments: 2308 GreatKaroo WEF AmendmentReport Notification.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Nicolene Venter Delivered: 5/31/2019 1:38 PM

Mabel Quinisile Delivered: 5/31/2019 1:38 PM

Gideon Raath

abra@roggeveld.co.za

abrahams@nra.co.za

admin@beaufortwestmun.co.za

admin@beaufortwestmun.co.za

admin@beaufortwestmun.co.za

admin@beaufortwestmun.co.za

aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za

alegrange@ncpg.gov.za

alegrange@ncpg.gov.za

andre@skdm.co.za

andy.louw@standardbank.com

barbara@skdm.co.za

manager@skdm.co.za

bbrown@environment.co.za

bnhahalua@ubuntu.gov.za

cfortune@agri.ncape.gov.za

claudette54@hotmail.co.uk

daantaaibos@mtnloaded.co.za

damslaagte@roggeveld.co.za

dekom@roggeveld.co.za

deplaat@roggeveld.co.za

deplaat@hantam.co.za

derick@kambrokaroo.co.za

diemerino@vodamail.co.za

driesusters@webmail.co.za

eia@g7energies.com

elandsrus@vodamail.co.za

elise1@icon.co.za

evorster@ubuntu.gov.za

excellentsolutions@live.co.za

fanieavenant@absamail.co.za

feniN2@dwa.gov.za

fitness1@lantic.net
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Recipient Delivery Read

francois@sarge.co.za

francois@sarge.co.za

fstapelberg@geoscience.org.za

gerrit@skdm.co.za

gideon@savannahsa.com Delivered: 5/31/2019 1:38 PM

greg.babaya@standardbank.com

health@ubuntu.gov.za

hein@skdm.co.za

Hermien Slabbert Delivered: 5/31/2019 1:38 PM Read: 5/31/2019 1:38 PM

hjacobs@ubuntu.gov.za

hlouwdiamond@iburst.co.za

hroux@ncape.gov.za

info@ubuntu.gov.za

info@ubuntu.gov.za

jeanette.seabe@eskom.co.za

Jeanette.Seabe@eskom.co.za

jfhbotha@gmail.com

jjonkers@skdm.co.za

jsithole@environment.gov.za

junaid.moosajee@erm.com

karoo@telkomsa.net

karoo@telkomsa.net

Keletso.maomela@standardbank.com

klawrence@trpw.ncape.gov.za

kobus@skdm.co.za

louw@beaufortwestmun.co.za

macjack@vodamail.co.za

manager@skdm.co.za

manager@skdm.co.za

manager@skdm.co.za

manager@skdm.co.za

mandievanheerden@gmail.com

margo.buchanan@aes.com

mariam.january@erm.com

marius.otto@cellc.co.za

Marlesch@pgwc.gov.za

mfillis@ubuntu.gov.za

mfillis@mweb.co.za

municipal.manager@ubuntu.gov.za

millern@ncpg.gov

mkivedo@ubuntu.gov.za

mkivedo@gmail.com

mscholtz@ubuntu.gov.za



3

Recipient Delivery Read

ncorns@ncpg.gov.za

ncorns@ncpg.gov.za

nicola@skdm.co.za

oranjefontein@roggeveld.co.za

pixley@telkomsa.net

rantekanet@dwa.gov.za

ratha.timothy@gmail.com

ratha.timothy@gmail.com

riaan.smit@eskom.co.za

rondawel@wam.co.za

russelvanrooy@yahoo.co.uk

rvillacian@mweb.co.za

shanatrieg@hotmail.com

sharon.plaatjies@lgnet.org.za

smlahlwa@ncpg.gov.za

stephnie.kot@aced.co.za

sutherlandlib@ncpg.gov.za

tmolefe@de.ncape.gov.za

Yusuf.Ally@eskom.co.za

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION:
GREAT KAROO WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

(DEA Ref.No.: 12/12/20/2370/3)

 Availability of Motivation Report for Review and Comment

Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

Great Karoo Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd received an Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the construction of Great Karoo
Wind Energy Facility (WEF) and associated infrastructure in the Northern Cape Province (DEA ref: 12/12/20/2370/3)
on the 12th of August 2014 (as subsequently amended on 25 July 2016 and 5 May 2017).

The draft Motivation Report is made available to registered Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for a 30-day

review period from Friday, 31 May 2019 to Tuesday, 02 July 2019.

Please refer to the attached Notification Letter for further information.

Kind regards,



Air Traffic and Navigation Services 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Simphiwe Masilela 

Obstacle Evaluator: Air Traffic and Navigation Services 

Eastgate Office Park 

Block C, South Boulevard Road 

BRUMA   2198 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Mr Masilela, 

 

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION:  

GREAT KAROO WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN 

CAPE PROVINCE 

 

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION 

(DEA Ref.: 12/12/20/2370/3) 

 

 

Great Karoo Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd received an Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the construction 

of Great Karoo Wind Energy Facility (WEF) and associated infrastructure in the Northern Cape 

Province (DEA ref: 12/12/20/2370/3) on the 12th of August 2014 (as subsequently amended on 25 July 

2016 and 5 May 2017). 

 

The following amendments are being applied for: 

» Increase the turbine specification: 

• Rotor diameter: Range from up to 140m, to up to 180m; 

• Hub height: Range from up to 120m, to up to 150m; and 

• Wind turbine capacity: Range from up to 3,6MW, to up to 6,5MW. 

» Amendment of Wind Farm layout; 

» Extent the validity of the EA by 5 years;  and 

» Amendment of the EA condition 13.2 and condition 49 to specify that the final layout must be 

approved by an avifaunal specialist. 

 

The proposed amendments in themselves are not listed activities and do not trigger any new listed 

activity as the proposed amendments are within the original authorised development footprint and 

do not change the scope of the EA. 



 

In terms of Condition 5 of the Environmental Authorisation and Chapter 5 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 

(as amended on 07 April 2017), it is possible for an applicant to apply, in writing, to the competent 

authority for a change or deviation from the project description to be approved.  Savannah 

Environmental has prepared a motivation report in support of this amendment application on behalf 

of Great Karoo Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd. 

 

In terms of Regulation 3(4) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you 

that the Motivation Report is available for your Company’s review and written comments, and a CD 

containing the Motivation Report is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that the Motivation Reports review and comment period is from between Friday, 26 April 

2019 and Wednesday, 29 May 2019 and we are looking forward receiving your Company’s written 

comment on the BARs before or on the closing date of the review period. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

 





AgriSA Nothern Cape Province 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Nicol Jansen 

President: Agri Northern Cape  

No 2 Bebington Street 

Monument Heights 

KIMBERLEY   8301 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Mr Jansen, 

 

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

that the Motivation Report is available for your Organisation’s review and written comments, and a 

CD containing the Motivation Report is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that the Motivation Reports review and comment period is from between Friday, 26 April 

2019 and Wednesday, 29 May 2019 and we are looking forward receiving your Organisation’s written 

comment on the BARs before or on the closing date of the review period. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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Savannah Public Process

From: Ontvangs <ontvangs@agrink.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Sutherland LU : Abra van Wyk

Cc: Savannah Public Process

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Motivation Report Review and Comment Period Ending - Great

Karoo Wind Energy Facility - Amendment to Environmental Authorisation

Attachments: 2308 Great Karoo WEF Amendment Report (I&APs) Final.pdf

Goeie dag Abra

Kyk asb na meegaande dokumentasie vir kennisname en hantering indien nodig.

Vriendelike groete

Lucelle van Niekerk
ONTVANGS : AGRI NOORD-KAAP
E-pos : ontvangs@agrink.co.za
Tel : (053) 83 29595
Faks : (053) 83 27126

From: publicprocess [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 5:13 PM
To: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com
Subject: REMINDER: Motivation Report Review and Comment Period Ending - Great Karoo Wind Energy Facility -
Amendment to Environmental Authorisation

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION: PROPOSED GREAT KAROO WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DEA Ref.: 12/12/20/2370/3)

 Motivation Report: Review and Comment Period Ending – Wednesday, 29 May 2019

Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

With reference to our e-mail dated 25 April 2019, this e-mail serves to inform you that the comment period for written submissions on
the Motivation Report is ending tomorrow, Wednesday, 29 May 2019.

Thank you to those Stakeholders and Interested and Affected Parties who submitted written comments on the Motivation Report. Your
contribution is appreciated.

Those who had not yet submitted their comments, we kindly request you to do so before close of business tomorrow.

Kind regards,
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Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



Birdlife SA 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Ms Samantha Ralston-Paton 

Birds & Renewable Energy Manager 

BirdLife South Africa 

Room A3, CBC Building 

Kirstenbosch Botanical Gardens, Rhodes Drive 

CAPE TOWN   7735 

 

Per email: energy@birdlife.org.za / advocacy@birdlife.org.za /  

 

Dear Ms Ralston-Paton, 

 

 

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

mailto:energy@birdlife.org.za
mailto:advocacy@birdlife.org.za


 

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

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Samantha Ralston-Paton; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Mabel Quinisile

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Motivation Report Review and Comment Period Ending - Great

Karoo Wind Energy Facility - Amendment to Environmental Authorisation

Dear Sam,

Herewith the Release Code as requested: t5wveEa

I will investigate the reason regarding the notification e-mail and revert back to you soon. It could be a problem on
our side i.e. too many e-mail addresses in the BCC and then seen as spam.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation & Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Cell: +27 (0)60 978 8396 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Samantha Ralston-Paton <energy@birdlife.org.za>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>
Cc: Mabel Quinisile <mabel@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Re: REMINDER: Motivation Report Review and Comment Period Ending - Great Karoo Wind Energy Facility -
Amendment to Environmental Authorisation

Dear Nicolene

Please could you send me password so I can download the reports for the Great Karoo Facility.

I also have no record of the original notification - I’m not sure if that is an error from my side or yours?

Regards
Sam

Samantha Ralston-Paton
Birds and Renewable Energy Manager

Room A8

Centre for Biodiversity Conservation Kirstenbosch Botanical Gardens

Newlands
Cape Town
7700



2

Cell: +27 (0) 83 673 3948
E-mail: energy@birdlife.org.za
http://www.birdlife.org.za

Follow me on Twitter: @SamRalstonPaton

Sign up to my mailing list

BirdLife South Africa's Birds and Renewable Energy work is supported by Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking.

++++++++++++++++++++

SMS ‘birdlife’ to 38878 and help Give Conservation Wings

R10 per SMS. Free SMS and SMS bundles do not apply. All proceeds, less service provider fees, will be donated to BirdLife South Africa.
Error messages will be billed. More details on BirdLife South Africa website.

Donations to BirdLife South Africa may contribute to your B-BBEE scorecard as we are fully SED compliant in terms of the B-BBEE
Act. We are also a registered Public Benefit Organisation (No. 930004518) and authorised to issue 18A tax certificates where
applicable.

On 28 May 2019, at 17:13, publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION: PROPOSED GREAT KAROO WIND ENERGY
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DEA Ref.: 12/12/20/2370/3)

 Motivation Report: Review and Comment Period Ending – Wednesday, 29 May 2019

Dear Stakeholder and/or Interested and Affected Party,

With reference to our e-mail dated 25 April 2019, this e-mail serves to inform you that the comment period for written
submissions on the Motivation Report is ending tomorrow, Wednesday, 29 May 2019.

Thank you to those Stakeholders and Interested and Affected Parties who submitted written comments on the Motivation
Report. Your contribution is appreciated.

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

<2308 Great Karoo WEF Amendment Report (I&APs) Final.pdf>



Department of Agriculture Forestry and Fisheries 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Mashudu Marubini 

Ministerial Delegate 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries 

Delpen Building 

C/o Annie Botha & Union Streets 

PRETORIA 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Marubini 

 

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

that the Motivation Report is available for your Department’s review and written comments, and a 

CD containing the Motivation Report is included in this envelope. 

 

Please note that the Motivation Reports review and comment period is from between Friday, 26 April 

2019 and Wednesday, 29 May 2019 and we are looking forward receiving your Department’s written 

comment on the BARs before or on the closing date of the review period. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 

Public Participation and Social Consultant 

Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Ms Thoko Buthelezi 

AGriLand Liaison Office 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries 

Delpen Building 

C/o Annie Botha & Union Streets 

PRETORIA 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Buthelezi, 

 

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

 

 

Ms Jacoline Mans 

Chief Forester: NFA Regulations 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries 

Louisvale Road 

UPINGTON  8801 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Ms Mans, 

 

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

 





Department of Energy 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Pheladi Masipa 

Acting Project Manager: Renewable Energy Initiatives 

Department of Energy 

192 Visagie Street  

Pretoria    0002 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Masipa, 

 

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

 





Department of Defence 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Lt Col Keasenosi Zondi 

SO1 Military Integrated Environment Management 

South African Defence Force 

Armscor Building, Block 5, Level  4 

Cnr Umgeni and Umfolozi Sreets  

ERASMUSKLOOF   0001 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Lt Col Zondi, 

 

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

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Pheladi Masipa

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; mabel@savannahsa.com

Subject: Witberg WEF: REMINDER - Revised Motivation Report review and comment period

ending TUESDAY, 23 APRIL 2019

Attachments: Witberg WEF Revised MR Review&Comment DOE MASIPA Pheladi.pdf; POD -

Revised MR (22.03.2019).pdf

Dear Mr Masipa,

With reference to the attached notification letter dated Tuesday, 19 April 2019 and proof of delivery signed 22 April
2019, this email serves as a reminder that the review and comment period of the Revised Motivation Report will be
ending on Tuesday, 23 April 2019.

Should your Organisation wish to submit written comment on the Report, we kindly request you to do so before or
on Tuesday, 23 April 2019.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



Department of Environment and Nature 

Conservation 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Bryan Fisher 

Director: Environmental Quality Management  

Department of Environmental and Nature Conservation 

Sasko Building,  90 Long Street 

KIMBELEY  8301 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Fisher, 

 

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

hard copy of the Motivation Report and a CD containing the Motivation Report are included in this 

envelope. 

 

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

 

 

Ms Samantha de la Fontaine 

Production Scientist Grade A: District Ecologist 

Department of Environmental and Nature Conservation 

1st Floor. Provincial Building 

Cnr Rivier & Nelson Mandele Roads 

Upington   8800 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms De la Fontaine, 

 

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

From: WeTransfer <noreply@wetransfer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Nicolene Venter

Subject: Your files were sent successfully to peter.denc87@gmail.com

Files sent to
peter.denc87@gmail.com

21 items, 41 MB in total ・ Will be deleted on 2 July, 2019

Thanks for using WeTransfer. We'll email you a confirmation as soon as

your files have been downloaded.

Recipients

peter.denc87@gmail.com

Download link

https://we.tl/t-mMWVBPSoCI

21 items
0. Great Karoo Motivation Report (Apr'19).pdf
7.55 MB

Great Karoo Appendix A - Avifauna Specialist Addendum Report.pdf
1.44 MB

Great Karoo Appendix B - Bat Specialist Addendum Report.pdf
603 KB

Great Karoo Appendix C - Ecology Specialist Comment Letter.pdf
670 KB

Great Karoo Appendix D - Heritage Specialist Comment Letter.pdf
3.47 MB

Great Karoo Appendix E - Visual Specialist Addendum Report.pdf

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office
prevented automatic download of this picture
from the Internet.
Click 'Download images' to v iew images
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705 KB

+ 15 more

Message

Dear Peter,

As requested, herewith the Motivation Report for the Great Karoo WEF

Amendment Application.

Unfortunately we cannot extend the review & comment period that is

ending on Tuesday, 02 July 2019 as we had reached our deadline for

submission to the DEA.

Hope you find above-mentioned in order.

Kind regards,

Nicolene

PP and Stakeholder Consultant

Savannah Environmental

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

To make sure our emails arrive, please add noreply@wetransfer.com to your contacts.

Get more out of WeTransfer, get Plus

About WeTransfer ・ Help ・ Legal ・ Report this transfer as spam



Department of Environment Affairs 





Department of Environment Affairs 

Biodiversity and Conservation Directorate 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Stanley Tshitwamulomoni 

Director: Biodiversity Conservation 

Department of Environmental Affairs 

Environmental House 

473 Steve Biko Road 

PRETORIA   0002 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Tshitwamulomoni 

 

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

 





Department of Mineral Resources 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Kevin Mutheiwana 

Department of Mineral Resources 

Hopley Centre 

C/o Van der Stel & Van Riebeeck Streets 

SPRINGBOK 

8240 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Mutheiwana, 

 

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

 





Department of Roads and Public Works 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Jaco Roelofse 

Director: Roads  

Department of Roads and Public Works, Northern Cape 

45 Schmidtsdrift Road 

KIMBERLEY   8301 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Roelofse, 

 

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

 





Department of Water and Sanitation 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Ms Janine Nale 

Insitutional Establishment: Water Quality Management 

Department of Water & Sanitation 

185 Francis Baart Street 

PRETORIA  0001 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Ms Nale, 

 

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

 

 

Mr Abe Abrahams 

Director 

Department of Water & Sanitation 

28 Central Road 

Beaconsfield 

KIMBERLEY 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Abrahams, 

 

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

 

 

Mr Moses Makgalemele 

Deputy Director General: Spatial Land - Use and Management 

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
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publicprocess

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:42 PM

To: 'Ramugondo Vhonani'

Cc: 'Hermien Slabbert'; 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: RE: comments

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Ramugondo Vhonani'

'Hermien Slabbert'

'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Hermien Slabbert Read: 5/23/2019 2:50 PM

Dear Vhonani,

Please receive herewith acknowledgement for DWS’ written comments on the Motivation for Amendment of the EA
for the Great Karoo Wind Energy Facility and Associated Infrastructure.

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

From: Ramugondo Vhonani <RamugondoV@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:19 PM
To: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
Subject: comments

Good Day

Kindly find the attached for your attention

Kind regards.......

Vhonani Ramugondo
Environmental Officer
Department of water and Sanitation
Lower Orange proto CMA: Northern cape Provincial Operations
28 Central Road, beaconsfield
Email: ramugondov@dws.gov.za
Tel: 053 836 7699 / 0787598969

" Develop success from failures. Discouragement and failure are two of the surest stepping stones to success. Dale
Carnegie"



2

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or
storage.



Department of Rural Development and Land Reform 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Nozizwe Makgalemele 

Deputy Director General”Spatial Land Use and Management  

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform  

Old Building  

184 Jacob Mare Street 

PRETORIA  0001 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Makgalemele, 

 

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

 





Eskom 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr John Geeringh 

Senior Environmental Advisor 

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd 

Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive 

SUNNINGHILL 

 

Collect at Savannah Environmental Offices 

 

Dear Mr Geeringh, 

 

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
Text Box
Collect at Savannah Environmental Offices as per standard agreement




 

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

 



1

Savannah Public Process

From: publicprocess <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'John Geeringh'

Cc: 'Hermien Slabbert'; 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: RE: GREAT KAROO WEF AMENDMENT 12/12/20/2370/3

Attachments: Great Karoo.kmz

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'John Geeringh'

'Hermien Slabbert'

'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Hermien Slabbert Read: 5/16/2019 3:14 PM

Hi John,

Please find attached as requested.

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

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Savannah Environmental Public Process (publicprocess@savannahsa.com) <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: GREAT KAROO WEF AMENDMENT 12/12/20/2370/3

Please find attached Eskom requirements for developments at or near Eskom infrastructure. Please send me
updated KMZ files of the land portions and turbine positions.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)
Senior Consultant Environmental Management
Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.
Tel: 011 516 7233
Cell: 083 632 7663
Fax: 086 661 4064
E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

Signature Version 23/02/2019 18:00
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NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Ms Andrea van Gensen 

Regional Environmental Manager 

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd 

120 Henry Street 

BLOEMFONTEIN 

9301 

 

By Courier 

 

Dear Ms Van Gensen, 

 

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

 





Endangered Wildlife Trust 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Constant Hoogstad 

Programme Manager 

Endangered Wildlife Trust 

Pinelands Office Park 

Ardeer 

MODDERFONTEIN   1609 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Hoogstad, 

 

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

 





Namakwa District Municipality 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Chris Fortuin 

Municipal Manager 

Namakwa District Municipality 

HJ Visser Building 

Van Riebeeck Street 

SPRINGBOK  8240 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Fortuin, 

 

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

 





Karoo Hoogland Local Municipality 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr JJ Fortuin 

Municipal Manager (Acting) 

Karoo Hoogland Local Municipality 

7 Mulder Street 

WILLISTON 

8920 

 

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

 





South African Civil Aviation Authority 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mrs Lizell Ströh 

Obstacle Specialist: Aviation Obstacle and GIS 

South Africa Civil Aviation Authority 

Ikhaya Lokundiza Building 

16 Treur Close, Waterfall Park 

MIDRAND   1682 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Mrs Ströh, 

 

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

 



South African Heritage Resources Agency 



SAHRIS 

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/great-karoo-wind-energy-facility 

 

 

 

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/great-karoo-wind-energy-facility


 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Ratha Andrew Timothy 

Heritage Officer: Ngwao-Boswa Ya Kapa Bokone 

1 Monridge Office Park 

C/o Kekewich Drive & Memorial Road 

KIMBERLEY 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Timothy, 

 

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

 





South African National Roads Agency 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Ms Nicole Abrahams 

Environmental Coordinator: Western Region 

South African National Roads Agency 

1 Havenga Street, Oakdale 

BELLEVILLE   7530 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Ms Abrahams, 

 

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

that the Motivation Report is available for your Company’s review and written comments, and a hard 

copy of the Motivation Report and a CD containing the Motivation Report are included in this 

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

 





South African Radio Astronomy Observatory 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Busang Sethole 

Analyst: Spectrum and Telecoms 

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory 

1st Floor, 17 Baker Street 

ROSEBANK   2196 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Mr Sethole, 

 

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

containing the Motivation Report are included in this envelope. 

 

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

 

 

Dr Adriaan Tiplady 

Manager: Site Categorisation 

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory 

1st Floor, 17 Baker Street 

ROSEBANK   2196 

 

By Courier Services 

 

 

Dear Dr Tiplady, 

 

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

 





SENTECH 



 

24 April 2019 

 

 

Mr Johan Koegelenberg 

Manager: GIS & Measurements Network Planning 

SENTECH 

Sender Technology Park (STP) 

Octave Road 

HONEYDEW    2040 

 

By Courier Services 

 

Dear Mr Koegelenberg, 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 5:16 PM

To: 'nicolene@savannahsa.com'; 'mabel@savannahsa.com'

Subject: REMINDER: Motivation Report Review and Comment Period Ending - Great Karoo

Wind Energy Facility - Amendment to Environmental Authorisation

Attachments: 2308 Great Karoo WEF Amendment Report (I&APs) Final.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'nicolene@savannahsa.com'

'mabel@savannahsa.com'

'ncorns@ncpg.gov.za'

'nicola@skdm.co.za'

'Nozizwe.Makgalemele@drdlr.gov.za'

'oranjefontein@roggeveld.co.za'

'phine@sahra.org.za'

'pixley@telkomsa.net'

'rantekanet@dwa.gov.za'

'ratha.timothy@gmail.com'

'ratha.timothy@gmail.com'

'riaan.smit@eskom.co.za'

'roelofse.j@vodamail.co.za'

'rondawel@wam.co.za'

'russelvanrooy@yahoo.co.uk'

'rvillacian@mweb.co.za'

'sdelafontaine@gmail.com'

'shanatrieg@hotmail.com'

'sharon.plaatjies@lgnet.org.za'

'simphiwem@atns.co.za'

'smlahlwa@ncpg.gov.za'

'stanleyt@environment.gov.za'

'strohl@caa.co.za'

'sutherlandlib@ncpg.gov.za'

'thokob@daff.gov.za'

'tmolefe@de.ncape.gov.za'

'vangensen@eskom.co.za'

'Yusuf.Ally@eskom.co.za'

Riaan Smit Read: 5/28/2019 9:01 PM

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
Reminder to Organs of State that review period is ending and request comments from those who had not yet submitted comments
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


